February 4th, 2015
Dear Portland Planning & Sustainability Commission,

PBOT asked that the East Portland neighborhood associations rank all TSP
projects in their area.

On behalf of the Glenfair Neighborhood Association in far east-central
Portland, | am forwarding their results to you.

David Hampsten

Hazelwood NA Transportation Chair
302 SE 105th Ave Apt 26

Portland OR 97216

david hampsten@yahoo.com
971-322-6599

CC: Glenfair NA Board; Linda Bauer, EP LUTC Chair; Karen Gray, PSC;
Richard Bixby, EPNO; Peter Hurley, PBOT

Forwarded items from Graham Wright, Glenfair NA Land Use Chair:

Rank | TsP Project Title*

1| 8033 |Eastside MAX Station Pedestrian Improvements (former #10001)

2 | 50025 |Outer Glisan Safety & Streetscape Improvements (NE 122nd — City Limits)

3 | 50009 INE 148th Ave Bicycle & Pedestrian Improvements (Marine Dr — Glisan)

4 | 80005 |SE 148th Ave Pedestrian Improvements (Burnside — Powell Butte Park)
5 | 80017 |Quter Stark Ped/Bike Improvements (SE 108th — City Limits)

From: Graham S. Wright [mailto:gswright@earthling.net]
Sent: Monday, February 02, 2015 6:03 PM

To: Bixby, Richard

Cc: Brenda McSweeney

Subject: Re: Prioritize transportation projects; Due Feb. 4

Hello Richard, we prioritized the Glenfair items as follows:
Ref item 1 - rank 1st Eastside MAX Station Pedestrian Improvements

Ref item 18 - rank 2nd Outer Glisan Safety & Streetscape Improvements (NE 122nd — City Limits)



Ref item 8 - rank 3rd NE 148th Ave Bicycle & Pedestrian Improvements (Marine Dr — Glisan)

Ref item 45 - rank 4th SE 148th Ave Pedestrian Improvements (Burnside — Powell Butte Park)
Ref item 55 - rank 5th Outer Stark Ped/Bike Improvements (SE 108th — City Limits)

Can you send this to David and Linda? My computer is in the shop so | can't edit the
spreadsheet.

Thanks,

Graham



